STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY QOF SPARTANBURG
STATE V3,

Elisten Douglas Buchanan

IN THE COURT OF GENERA!L SESSIONS
” - %\l\(é % é‘k"‘EﬂO;OOD
INDICTMENT/CASE##: 2020G84200131

)

)

)

; AIWit, _2019A4210102535
ARA: n )  Dateof Offense: _8/15/2019

)

)

)

)

)

Race: ‘Q Sex: M _ - ﬂ&ge: 29 S.C. Code § « 44-53-0375(C)(3
: CDR Code #: oavo'B EéE«E i Eﬁ
Mot

DOB: 7 ¢SSk
SENTENCE sgE@r15 2020

Add:essh‘/_ Y

City,State Llp__r&uLawn 'SC 29714-8606

DL#: 1 ) SID#:

rCDLYesEI No[] CMV Yes[J No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

. eals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OPSCQOU%QT.M
TO: TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE 28-100 GRAMS [ST OFFENSE

in violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
[JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  {RISERIQUS ~ [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45

w/minor [st or Lewd Act)
The charge ist [T} As lﬂ‘dicled. KJLesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initinls)

The plea is: ithgut Negotiations or Recommendation, E] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recoimumendation by the State,

184184 / p QMMBO}OG!!
OWENS, KATRYNA BEVIS SC Barif PN Defendant Johnston, Widgow J, SC Barﬂ%
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREPFORE, the Defendany i 1[@ '{}S{/M/ [EfState Depqntment of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Sinonths/years o O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  —— years
and/for to pay a fine of § — ; p lided-thatupon-theservice of — days/months/years and/or payment
ofiy  — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-batanee-is-suspended-with.probation for —_

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
E]}l}oh are incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

g%lle Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (l)omcstu.
Yiolence ) to ship, transport, possess, o1 receive a firearm or amniunition,

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [JDeferred [}Def. Waives Hearing  [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp.
L May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 § prats.of § __*  beginning.
_\\:ld-I-ZI 1{A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 " § $ paid to Pub COPY
$56-5-2995 (DUT Assessiment) $12 $ _— m y j
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public DeffProbation) $500 $ T
3 . s : -
$14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 hy e
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 0§ Sm%ﬂﬁ.m_courq IY
§$50-21-114{BBUI Breath Test Fee) 350 L3 .
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessmenl} $40fea 3 O Appomted PD or ?&) thercaunsel, 3!‘”3030
3% to County (if paid in installments) § ¢ 25 Proviso requires $500 be paid o Clerk—
s 25 during probation and shall be collected before .
TOTAL s 83 any other fees. ﬁmﬂ[ E &q .
Presiding Judge Y ¥t
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ’ : (/U’ﬂ O Judge Code; é N\ W'77
Caurl Reporter: } rn i) H‘l 1 i Sentence Date: 'U\/(J/MM‘ L&}‘, & /,0 2.0

SCCAL217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COUI&I‘ GENERALSESSIONS
. RESTPED 10 S4r.
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g %&? 7 \{ £
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G54200130
Elisten Douglas Buchanan ) A/Wi:  20192580021859
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _8/15/2019
Race: V) Sex: M Age 20 ) S8C.Code§ :_ 56-05-0750(B) ..tm VR
_DOB:. SS#: )  CDRCode #: 2396
Address: _,4’ X [‘]Ec
City,State,Zip:__Fort Lawn, SC 29714-8606 ) 35 15 020
— ) SENTENCE 8 T
DL#: - ! SID#: ) ce I't
es 0 es 0 azmat Yes 0 ‘
*CDL Ves[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] N | urt of Appeals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was []CONVICTEDOF o RgPLEADS
TO: FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHTS 2ND OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE _
in violationof § 36-05-0750(B)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 23906
EINON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [7] Mandatory GPS(CSC [0 §17-25-45
w/minor |st or Lewd Act) .

The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Delendant Waives Presentiment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The picg is: m t Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State,

' )/-:. 12499 (& hshava v Oxm A S SCRO3064

, KAI'RYNA BEVIS SC Bar#f Defendant Johnston, Addryw.J. SC Barll <=
L Attorney for Defendant *‘-"-:/g':f

WHEREFORE, the Defendant %-commited to the [}jState Department of Correetions, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of A -daysémonths/years o * [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; previded-that-upon-the-service. of — days/months/years and/or payment
of§ o ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the_balance-is-suspended-with-prohatign for —_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: T

q/}{'he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[JThe Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] RESTITUTION: [Deferred []Def. Waives Hearlng  [JOrdered = PTUP

Total; & plus 20% fee: % days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp,

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling |

Recipient;

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $i00 § _- pmts. of § ___ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °§ $ p m%% u%Y
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 7§ _— VY,
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525§ Other: I
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enlorce. Funding) $25 $ v
§14-1-213 (Drug Cowrt Surcharae) $150 %
§50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $s0 3 2Lt 32
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea - O Appomtequrﬂppomted otlter cdiy 2022)
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' g 4hH Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
a0 during probation and shall t_)e collected before

TOTAL [ ! 513 any-other fees. 1

i Presiding Judge "
Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk j oy Judge Code: 7
Courl Reporter: T YY\ D{—h [ 1 Sentence Date: | \WA/

SCCA/217 (04/2018) -
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WITNESSES

I‘

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4210102838

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Dals: .

VERDICT

—— A

BOCKET NO.

20-GS-42-0/7/

The State of South Carolina
. .. County of Spartanburg .

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitpr

RECEIVEYY
- DEC152M
- 8C Ceurt‘oféppealls

3

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS'

pURERL
: M» TERM. .

" THE STATE
Vs,

-

ELISTEN DOUGLAS BUCHANAN

Foremerson of Bati Jatry
Data,

.

Inéictment for
TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

8C Code: 4463375

A

PR s VTR MO S Te——



STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA) INDICTMENT
. | Bl S
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

. . . JaN 0 g2 .
At a Court of General Sessions, convened_ on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upen their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That Elisten Douglas Buchanan did in Spartanburg County on or about August
15. 2018, knowingly sell, manufacture, ,;l_;aﬁge_r, purchase or bring into.this Statg, or did
provide financial assistance or did othenﬁge aid, abst; attempt, or conspire {0 sell,
manufactute, deliver, furchase, ér bring into this State, or did knowingly actually or
constructively possess, ordid knowingly aﬁempf to actually or constructively possess
more than (400} four hundred grams of Methémphetamine, a schedule 1l controlled
substance, in violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1978), as amended.

i

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

: TIF}E 54 : .
ACERTIFIE '+ ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

BY: AL
DAT ﬁ_,.rll-/?/ﬂolo
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DOCKET NO._ -
20-65-£2-0r3 0
WITNESSES o :
i The State of South Carolina-
. " County of Spartanburg .
CS0 ' .y : '
S 0 -Bariy J. Barnette, Salicitor .,
O COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JaN 132020 -
) ) TERM,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .
2012580021859 . ‘
THE STATE
VS.
© ACTION OF GRAND JURY .- _
ELISTEN DOUGLAS BUCHANAN
e - !
) A R VL
— i —
Zike JAN 08 B |
otegerson of Grand Jury
Date: !

VERDICT

“Faeperscn of Fetil Jury
Dste.

T % gn e, .'.i\‘.‘_vﬁm EETR e “
L

w3

tndictment for

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY OFFICER

SC Code: 5§-5.750
CDR Code; 2396
Class FEUF

R

R ECEIVE[)
DEC 15 200
SC Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA, ) ' INDICTMENT
) :
COUNTY OF SFARTANBURG  § _ . : :
. - JARD g
At a Coutt of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN | :

SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE §
That Elisten Qougiasi-Buchg'nap_, did in Sp‘arta_nburg_ County on or J&

about August 15, 2019; williuty il f6 stop the-motor Viehicle which he was ke
driving on a road, street, o highway of the State of South Carolina when he -
Was signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of 4 siren or flashing
ght. all in violation of §56-5.750, THE copg: OF LAWS OF SOUTH »
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, ~ |
LR

Made and provided.

A CER_"I‘,_I FIED COPY . Assistant Soliciior A
C




